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Parks, Jazel

From: Schaperow, Jason ~ ‘Q/%

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:49 AM

To: Chang, Richard

Cc: Tinkler, Charles; Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: meeting with the DD on Schedule

Hi Richard,

| appreciate your working to respond to comments from RES senior management on the SOARCA schedule.
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Thanks, .
Jason

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 6:15 PM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Subject: meeting with the DD on Schedule

Jason and Charlie,

| am meeting with the acting DD temorrow to look at the schedule that he wante( l ("\
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As an FYI- here is what | will be presenting.
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T will probably swing by tomorrow to chat with you guys about this.

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980



